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DRESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCGE

The Lock-Keeper's House is a two-story frame structure resting on a
stone foundation of whitewashed, rough-faced, uncoursed ashlar. The house
is set against a steep slope causing the basement level on the river side to
be fully above grade. While the frame upper stories have a 16'4" x 32' sing]
pile plan, the foundation projects on the river side to give the basement a
2472 x 32' double~pile plan., The platform thusly created at the first
floor level on the river front 1s covered by a shed roof porch which extends
the length of the building. This porch probably replaces at least one
earlier one as the turned posts are in the style of the 1890's.

The house is covered by a shallow gable roof of standingwséam sheet
metal, and its sides are sheathed in sawn weatherboards. As with the lock-

central chimmney serving all rooms. The house is entered at the basement lev
through a center door. An additional door is located off-center on the land
front first floor. Two small three-over~three sashes are located above the
porch, and six~over-six sashes light the ends on all three levels. Most of
the wood features appear to have been renewed, probably as the result of
floods and deterioratiom. To the left of the basement emtrance, at about
waist height, is a horizontal line and the date "30 Sept. 1870" cut in the
stone commemorating the flood level at that date.

. The house has a somewhat complex interior arrangement to accommodate
its original functions. The lock~keeper's quarters occupy all three levels
of the house's western'half. A stair in the southwest corner of the house
connects the first and second floors, however for the lock-keeper o go from
the basement to the first flooxr, he had to use the stair located between the
two eastern basement rooms. The top of this lowest stair is located under
the porch, rather than within the house. The first and sgcond floor rooms
of the house's eastern side were used as guest rooms for canal travelers.

To reach the second floor east room, guests had to use a separate enclosed
stair, the entrance to which is located at the far east end of the porch.

and Agnes of recent years, the Lock-Keeper's House has been thoroughly
renovated and serves as a weekend home for the present owners.
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Although damaged again by the severe floods caused by Hurricanes Camille
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

. The Lock-Keeper's House, built circa 1836 to serve Lock Number 7
at Cedar Point in Goochland County,is the last remaining lock-keeper's house
of the James River and Kanawha Canal system, and is believed to be the only
such building standing in the state. A picturesque relic of the bygone
canal era, the house was erected shortly after the construction of the
Maidens dam in 1836, which marked the begimning of opening the canal system
from Maidens to Lynchburg. The system was designed so that the canal traffi
could use the river backwalter above the dam, but a lock with a lock-keeper's
house to serve it was necessary at the rocky promontory of Cedar Point up-

stream.
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Lock Number 7 was a busy point on the canal during its most
active period in the 1840's and 50's. Not only were horxses changed there,
but invoices and cargos were checked and tolls collected. In addition, the
lock-keeper's house served as a tavern and furnished accommodations for
passengers and canal boat crews. The complex arrangement of stairs in the
house reflects the buildings dual function as a residence and hostelry.

The house ceased to serve the canal system after the War Between
the States when the canal was acquired by the Richmond and Alleghany Railroa
Company and tracks were laid on the towpath. Although the house has been
restored as a residence, the lock it served has been silted in by floods and
is no longer visible.
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STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the c+iteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

I hereby certify that this peoperty is included in the
Netional Register.
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U.8.G.8. 7§'quadrangle (scale:1:24000)
Goochland, Va. 1943

Lock-Keeper's House
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